BLC000392-0001

Mr | Wilson New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler's Ford

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG

C o d e A ‘ DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7

i Code A f

T:  +44(0) 2380 908090
F:  +44 (0) 2380 362920

] Code A
W BB RO -

26 August 2009 ourret: 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/JDB

Your Ref:

Dear Mr Wilson

Re: Gosport Inquest
Dr Jane Barton

I write with a further up date.

1 would like to arrange a meeting with Mr Paul Close of the Crown Prosecution Service. At this | anticipate
representatives for five families attending, including myself. If we can achieve progress with the CPS the
meeting is likely to be in London. Please can you confirm if you would like to come to that meeting? | am
looking at a timescale of holding it within one month.

I hope you are managing well and | look forward to hearing from you.

Best Wishes.

Yours sincerely

John White

by the Authority. A full llsi of partners is available at all of our offices.



